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CONSUMMATING ORDER

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1|

Office of the General Counsel \ A
Florida Public Service Commission \(&/\(’@d c/

850-413-6738
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Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 10:07 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Erik Sayler

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11412010 10:06:00 AM

Docket Number: 090500-WS
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ORDER APPROVING LATE PAYMENT CHARGE

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:54 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 241799)

Attachments: 00035-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2010
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Wednesday, Movember 04, 2009 10:46 AM

To: Bart Fletcher; Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Curt Mouring

Subject: RE: Request to Establish Docket - Docket 020500 - Heather Hills

Thank you for your help, Bart and Curt.

Cathi, per my conversation with Bart, the prog mod for this docket is A, 4, b.

From: Curt Mouring

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 10:34 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Bart Fietcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: RE: Request to Establish Docket - Docket 090500 - Heather Hills

Dorothy,

Per our discussion, the correct name in the suggested docket title would be Heather Hills Estates Utilities, LLC. Bart should be getting
the correct program/moduie/submodule assignment, and the OPR/OCR is ECR.

Thank you,
Curt

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 4:30 PM

To: Bart Fletcher; Curt Mouring

Cce: Ann Cole; Cathi Lindsley; Ruth Netties

Subject: Request to Establish Docket - Docket 090500 - Heather Hills

Good afternoon, Bart and Curt. CLK has received a request to establish docket for Heather Hills Estates. We are in
need of further information in order to accurately set the docket up.

The utility name in the docket title does not match the name shiown in MCD; we need to know if there has been any sort of
name change or if we need to include the correct utility name in the title, from Heather Hills Estates 1o Heather Hills Estates
Utilities, LLC.

We also need to know the Program/Module/Submodule assignment. It's No. 5 on the form.

Finally, the OPR/OCR designations include individuals' names rather than division acronyms. Since the CASRs usually
include the names of those assigned, we don't need the names on the requests when setting up the initial docket. We just
need to know what division is the OPR/OCR. If you could provide that info for us, it would be appreciated. In this case, I'm
sure 1t's ECR, but with so many changes taking place recently. I wanted to confirm that ECR is correct.

Thank you for your help!

Derothy Menasce

Chict Deput y Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Connmission
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11/4/2009 FPSC-C0MMISSION CLERK
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 090500-WS

Company:

Date Docketed: 11/03/2009

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Title:
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Estates Utilities, LLC, in Manatee County.

Heather Hills Estates Utilities, LLC

Request for approval of late payment charge by Heather Hills
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